
 

ADDENDUM #1 

REQUEST FOR BIDS 

No. 2015-023 
 

 
Effective: July 2, 2015 

Project: Construction of West Deer Park Stream Restoration 

Issued By: Wes Rhodes, Procurement Manager 
City of Gaithersburg 
Division of Procurement 
31 South Summit Avenue 
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20877 
 

 
This addendum includes all of the questions submitted and the City’s answers thereto for the above 
referenced project. 
 

Q-1: Are there any certified wage rates or minority participation requirements for this 
project?  

A: No. 

Q-2: What is the anticipated construction date?    

A: This project is scheduled to be awarded at the beginning of August.  Work is 
anticipated to begin after the contract is finalized. 

Q-3: Do we have a budget or engineer’s estimate and is that information available?   

A: Yes, there is a budget or engineer’s estimate.  According to the State’s specification, 
this project falls in the Cost Group Estimate B ($100,001 - $500,000).  

Q-4: Could you clarify the mulch access for this project site?  Specification for mulch access 
roads defines two types of access roads, both of which are to be minimum mulch 
depth of 6 inches.  

A: The pedestrian mulch access path is intended to be 6 inches deep through the 
woods. Where access is proposed over the existing asphalt trail it should be 
installed with filter fabric and the mulch is to be 12 inches deep. Each type of mulch 
path shall be paid under Section 1001 of the project specifications. 

Q-5: Can the mulch be left in place for the path through the woods? 

A: Yes.  
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Q-6: Can the filter fabric for the access path remain in place? 
A: No.  

Q-7: Do you have a construction deadline?  How much flexibility on that deadline?  What 
would happen if the work is awarded in November (where the construction would 
extend into the winter season/when the ground is frozen)? 

A: The Solicitation states that construction will be completed within 90-days following 
award.  It is the City’s intent to avoid the winter season/when the ground is frozen 
with this construction project.  The timing for this work will be adjusted to avoid the 
winter season/when the ground is frozen in the event there is a delay in awarding 
the work. 

Q-8: Is Option 2 part of this project?   

A: Option 2 is not part of this project. 
 
Q-9: Does this project have a March 1st stream closure period? 

A: Yes. 

Q-10: Do the As-built plans for this project need to be certified? 

A: Certified As-built plans, if needed, will be completed by CPJ. 

Q-11: What is the date of field survey?  

A: The date is shown on the Cover page as March 2014. 

Q-12: Do we have all the permits at hand?  Are Contractor related permits needed? 

A: The permit from Maryland Department of the Environment is in the mail, and the 
Montgomery County DPS ROW permit has been secured has been secured.  A City of 
Gaithersburg Site Permit will be needed prior to any work. 

Q-13: Can white stone be used?  

A: No. 

Q-14: Can quarry stone be used?  

A: Yes. Class II and III stone can be rip rap. 

Q-15: Can rip rap material be used for riffle grades?   

A: No.  Per Pay Items 31 and 32, these need to be a rounded rock. 

Q-16: Where on this site do we have encapsulated soil?   

A: Encapsulated soil is present for Option 2 and is not part of the scope for this work. 

Q-17: Is this a unit price contract?   

A: Yes, except for excavation, this will be lump sum. 

Q-18: Will there need to be any coordination with Park and Planning for tree clearing?  

A: No.  
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Q-19: Will there need to be coordination with the Montgomery County Erosion and 
Sediment Control inspector? 

A: No.  The City’s inspector will need to be contacted for Erosion and Sediment Control.  
A Contact sheet will be compiled and issued to the winning bidder. 

Q-20: Who will be providing construction oversight? 

A: The City (Upton Reed and Becky Uebele) along with CPJ will provide the oversight. 

Q-21: Do we need a Geotechnical engineer for compaction on this site? 

A: A Geotechnical engineer will be needed only for compaction of 95%. 

Q-22: Does the MOT plan have to be coordinated with Montgomery County DPS?  

A: No, the Contractor will not need to coordinate with Montgomery County DPW for 
the MOT plan.  The Contractor will need to coordinate with the City in regards to the 
MOT Plan. 

Q-23: Please note that AIA forms will need to be utilized for all payment requests. 

A: The details of this are in the Solicitation. 
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